

251.231.8314 or +966 (0) 550633410

Benjamin.Turner@att.net

www.BLTurner.com

Benjamin Turner

PURPOSE

Experienced professional educator of 17 years and currently enrolled in a M.Ed. in Learning Design and Technology at the University of Georgia. Looking for a position in instructional design to create learning solutions that close performance gaps increasing organizational quality and productivity.

EXPERIENCE

Saudi Aramco, Dhahran, Saudi Arabia

— *Professional Trainer*

June 2022 - PRESENT

- Facilitated, coached, and managed a cohort of newly degreed professionals orienting them to the operations of the company, its business lines while developing their soft skills.
- Authored assessment questions that assessed content presented by SMEs.
- Designed tutorial videos to assist participants and SMEs with the programs LMS.
- Conducted virtual workshops and moderated SME workshops virtually and face-to-face.
- Held focus group evaluations obtaining qualitative data to improve the program.

Saudi Aramco Expatriate Schools, Dhahran, Saudi Arabia

— *Music Specialist*

August 2012 – June 2012

- Designed and implemented performance materials that reflected learned outcomes in the classroom.
- Created educational videos and online learning content to support remote learning to participants of an international community of 60+ nationalities.
- Facilitated staff in technology during professional development initiatives.
- Served as a staff representative on the School Advisory Council making decisions that would impact operations and culture.
- Evaluated curriculum on the district curriculum review committee.
- Assisted new faculty with onboarding.

Fort Worth Independent School District, Fort Worth, TX

— *Music Specialist*

August 2005 - June 2012

- Served as campus technology facilitator solving technology problems and delivering training to staff.
- Organized school wide events for students and families.
- Differentiated instruction to reach every participant.
- Facilitated technology and ESL classes to parents for a district sponsored after-school program.
- Designed and implemented a K-5 music curriculum.
- Led and coordinated fundraising efforts for a district sponsored NGO raising a record amount of funds.
- Created learning opportunities for students and parents.

EDUCATION

University of Georgia — *Master of Education in Instructional Technology and Design*

Currently Enrolled

Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary, Fort Worth, TX — *Master of Arts in Education*

January 2007 - May 2010

Education Career Alternative Program, Fort Worth, TX — *Teacher Certification Program*

June 2005- June 2006

Universidad Complutense Madrid, Madrid, Spain — *Undergraduate Certificate in Spanish*

January 2003 - May 2004

University of Mobile, Mobile, AL — *Bachelor of Arts in Music/Minor in English Lit.*

September 1997 - May 2002

SKILLS

— *Fluent in Spanish*

— *Articulate Storyline 360 and Rise 360*

— *Video Production (Camtasia and WeVideo)*

— *Microsoft Suite and Google Suite*

— *Basic familiarity with Photoshop*

PORTFOLIO

www.BLTurner.com

References

- Steve Flynn, Saudi Aramco Expatriate Schools
sflynn@saeslearning.com, Phone: +966 562999917
- Brad Born, Saudi Aramco Expatriate Schools,
bsborn@saeslearning.com, Phone: (360) 556-6106
- Andy Hoepfner, Former Principal at Saudi Aramco Expatriate Schools,
Ahoepfner@newrichmond.k12.wi.us, Phone: (651) 214-2849